
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Rexford, Tori (GOV); Paciorek, Josh (GOV)
Subject: DRAFT releases for Flint grants, other Distressed Cities grants
Attachments: 2 FDCVT Grant Awards draft.docx; RELEASE Flint water grants.docx

Team,

Here are pair of drafts for Tuesday regarding the Distressed Cities grants. One highlights the work in Flint and would be released in conjunction with the event, the other would come from Treasury shortly afterward.

I've made some changes to Terry's draft – thank you, Terry! – and prepared one for Flint. We can approach Mayor Walling or EM Ambrose to add a quote, if you think that would be appropriate.

Thank you for taking a look.

Dave

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

[REDACTED] PPI [REDACTED] mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray